Muhammad Tarek

Landscape/Irrigation Engineer 01018123546 - engtarek328@gmail.com Toukh, Al-Qalyobia

I have 6 years of experience in landscap and irrigation systems. With my experience and skills I've helped my company to achieve projects with maintaining cost advantage on time.

Work Experience

Jozoor, Landscape/Irrigation Engineer, Jun 2020 ~ Present

Designing and implementing Irrigation Systems at the sites of : the capital walk

Green Future, Landscape/Irrigation Engineer, Feb 2018 ~ May 2020

Designing and implementing Irrigation Systems at the sites of : Egypt International Exhibitions Center of the Fifth Settlement, Uptown Cairo - Emaar Misr, Golf Marassy North Coast - Emmar Misr, Mivida New Cairo - Emaar Misr .

Electro Green.co, Landscape/Irrigation Engineer, Nov 2017 ~ Feb 2018

Designing and implementing Irrigation Systems at the sites of : Gardenia Nasr City, Shrouk city west . Misr Hytech, Engineer, Dec 2016 ~ Nov 2017

Training in irrigation management, fertilization and agricultural mechanization maintenance.

Al Dalia for Agricultural Services, Trainee, Jan 2013 ~ feb 2015

Acquired the fundamental skills of Landscape, Irrigation Systems and AutoCAD.

Al Dalia for Agricultural Services & TDNS Group, CourseWare during university, Nov 2012 ~ Nov 2014

Landscape - Irrigation Systems - AutoCAD at Al Dalia for Agricultural Services

Soft Skills (Communication Skills – Success Secrets – Way to success – new Methods of Learning) at TDNS Group

Courses

TDNS Group

Landscape - Irrigation Systems - AutoCAD

AlDalia for Agricultural Services

Soft Skills (Communication Skills – Success Secrets – Way to success – new Methods of Learning)

Education

Al-Azhar University, Bachelor of Science (BS), Faculty of Agricultural Engineering, 2011 ~
2015, very good with honors

Powered by **CakeResume**